Webmineral Advertiser

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2008 09:38 PM

To: notice@johnbetts-fineminerals.com

Subject: Spessartine Garnet (22.31 carats) from Nani, Loliondo, Tanzania

Many new minerals were just posted to my web site. Per your request, this is your
special email notice of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-—
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts—-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:

— Elbaite var. Watermelon Tourmaline from Dunton Gem Mine, Maine

— Topaz from Jos Plateau, Nigeria

— Dioptase on Calcite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

— Cassiterite and Muscovite from Xuebaoding Mountain near Pingwu, China
— Dioptase and Shattuckite from Omawe, Namibia

— Spessartine Garnet (22.31 carats) from Nani, Loliondo, Tanzania

— Elbaite Tourmaline from Stak Nala, Skardu District, Pakistan

— Grossular Garnet and Clinochlore from Faiallo Pass, near Genoa, Italy
— Aurichalcite and Calcite from 79 Mine, Arizona

— Cyanotrichite and Brochantite from Grandview Mine, Arizona

— Fluorite on Muscovite from Nagar, Pakistan

— Brochantite var. Blanchardite* from Blanchard Mine, New Mexico

PLUS A HUGE COLLECTION OF MINERALS FROM CORNWALL ENGLAND
Including:

- Quartz var. Smoky from St. Stephen, west of St. Austell, England
— Cassiterite var. Wood Tin from Wheal Kitty, England

— Pharmacosiderite from Wheal Gorland, England

— Siderite on Quartz from Carn Brea Mine, England

- Fluorite, Quartz, Hematite from Florence Mine, England

— Cerussite on Calcite from Pentire Glaze Mine, England

— Scheelite with Ferberite from England

— Mimetite var. Campylite from Caldbeck Fells, England

— Clinoclase* and Olivenite from Wheal Gorland, England

- Copper, Quartz, Cuprite, Tetrahedrite from United Mines, Gwennap, England
— Fluorite (interpenetrant twins) from Eastgate Quarry, England

- Azurite on Malachite from Caradon, England

— Malachite over Cuprite from Redruth District, England

— Fluorite from Greenlaw's Mine, George Ritson's crosscut, England
— Cassiterite from Great Work Mine, England

- Copper from Troon, south of Camborne, England

Plus many, many more...

John Betts

215 West 98 Street, No 2F
NY, NY 10025
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End Message 2



